IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 99-
V. : DATE FILED:
ERROL O'BRIEN, : VIOLATION:

a/k/a “M. Spencer” :
21 U.S.C. 8§ 841(a)(1) (Possession

with intent to distribute a substance containing
a detectable amount of Marijuana - 1 Count)

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5)(Illegal alien in
possession of firearms/ammunition -
1 Count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about June 24, 1999, at Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,
defendant
ERROL O'BRIEN, a/k/a “M. Spencer”
knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute a mixture or substance
containing a detectable amount of marijuana, a Schedule | controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

COUNT TWO




THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about June 24, 1999, at Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania,
defendant

ERROL O'BRIEN, a/k/a “M. Spencer”

being then an alien illegally or unlawfully in the United States, knowingly possessed in and
affecting interstate commerce, five semi-automatic weapons and ammunition: (1) one Calico/
American Industries semi-automatic rifle, model M100-S, caliber 22 long rifle, serial number
D004346, maximum capacity 101 rounds; (2) one Norinco AK-47 style semi-automatic rifle,
model MAK-90, caliber 7.62X39MM Russ, serial number 386-9308 471, with laser sight
containing 30 live rounds of ammunition; (3) one Smith & Wesson semi-automatic pistol,
model 6904, caliber nine millimeter Luger, serial number TDE 5434, containing 15 live rounds
of ammunition, plus two extended length magazines, one containing 20 live rounds of
ammunition and one containing 9 live rounds of ammunition; (4) one Raven Arms Co. semi-
automatic pistol, model MP-25, caliber 25 automatic, serial number 1176140, loaded with five

live rounds of ammunition; and (5) one Heckler & Koch semi-automatic pistol, model USP,

caliber 40 S & W, serial number 22-31518, loaded with 12 live rounds of ammunition and



having an extra magazine.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(5) .

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

MICHAEL R. STILES
United States Attorney



